
PUBLIC WORKSCOMMITTEE
CITYOFRAMSEY
ANOKA COUNTY

STATEOFMINNESOTA

ThePublicWorksCommittee conducted aregularmeetingonTuesday, February 20, 2024, atthe
Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550Sunwood DriveNW, Ramsey, Minnesota.  

Members Present: Chairperson DebraMusgrove
Councilmember ChelseeHowell
Councilmember MichaelOlson

AlsoPresent: CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector BruceWestby
Assistant CityEngineer JoeFeriancek
ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirectorMarkRiverblood
CityAdministrator BrianHagen

1. CALLTOORDER

Chairperson Musgrove calledtheregularmeetingofthePublicWorksCommittee toorderat5:32

p.m. 

2. CITIZEN INPUT

Therewasnone.  

3. APPROVE AGENDA

MotionbyCouncilmember Olson, seconded byCouncilmember Musgrove, toapprove theagenda,  
aspresented.    

Councilmember Howellarrived.  

Motioncarried.  VotingYes:  Chairperson Musgrove, Councilmembers OlsonandHowell.  Voting
No: None.  

4. APPROVE MINUTES

4.01: Approve January16, 2024, MeetingMinutes

Chairperson Musgrove notedonpagefive, case5.06, thesecondparagraph, itshouldstate,  
medianwouldrem.”  

MotionbyCouncilmember Olson, seconded byCouncilmember Howell, toapprove thefollowing
minuteswiththenotedchange:  

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page1of7



RegularMeeting Minutes datedJanuary16, 2024

otioncarried.  VotingYes:  Chairperson Musgrove, Councilmembers OlsonandHowell.  VotingM
No: None.  

5. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

5.01: Consider TrailConnection between BowersDriveandRiverstone South

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby reviewed thestaff reportandstated thatstaff
recommends constructing trail improvements between Bowers DriveandRiverstone Southto
allowBowers Driveresidents tomoreeasilyandsafelyaccess “TheHollow” parkinRiverstone
South, aswellasthetrailsalongRiverdale DriveandMississippi RiverTrailsouthofHighway
10.Staffhasreceived comments fromseveral BowersDriveresidents thattheywouldnow
appreciate atrailconnection totheneighborhood parkinRiverstone South, thetrailsalong
RiverdaleDrive, andtheMississippi RiverTrail. 

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood clarified thatthetrailwouldnotjustserve
theBowersDriveresidents asitwouldalsoprovidebetterconnection throughout thelargertrail
systeminaddition toproviding connection aroundtheneighborhood.  

Chairperson Musgrove askedifthereisasidewalk onSnowyOwlStreet thatgoesinfrontofthe
parkandaskedhowthetrailwouldconnect.  

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood commented thattherearesidewalks onall
non-cul-de-sacstreets inthenewdevelopment.  Hestated thatalongSnowyOwlthereisaten- 
footbituminous trail.    

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirectorWestby explained howtheproposed trailwouldconnect.   

Councilmember Olsonaskedifthewidthoftenfeetisstandard.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied thattenfeetisthecurrentstandardwhile
oldertrailsmaybeawidthofeight feet.  

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood explained howtheupdated standard was
determined andnotedthatmostoftheeight-foottrailsarebeingconverted totenfeet asthey
receivemaintenance overlays.  

Councilmember Howell statedthatoriginally theresidents onBowersDrivewereopposed tothe
connection because theydidnotwantfoottraffic intheirneighborhood.  Shenotedthatthis
connection wouldseemtoincrease foottraffic.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbycommented thathewouldexpect thatsome
Riverstone Southresidents wouldchoosetowalkdowntoBowersDrive.  

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page2of7



Chairperson Musgrove askedifthereconstruction ofBowersDrivewouldwidenthatroad.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied thatproject isanoverlayandwouldnot
change theroadwidth.  

Chairperson Musgrove askedwherethegatewouldbeplacedifthatwerechosenasanelementof
theproject. 

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbycommented thatwouldhavetobedetermined.  He
statedthatiftherewassomedirectionto moveforward, staffcouldcomplete anothersurvey
focusingonapedestrian trailconnection whereas thelastsurvey focusedonapublicsafety/Public
Worksmaintenance roadconnection.  

Councilmember Howellasked forthenumberofhomesonBowersDrive.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbybelieved perhaps83homeswereonBowersDrive.   

Councilmember Howell commented thatitwouldseemthatthegeneral benefitwouldbeto
BowersDriveresidents whichwould thenseemtobeacostofabout $800perhome.  

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood clarified thatthefundingforthetrailwould
comefromtheParkTrustFund.  

Councilmember Olsoncommented thatitseemed thattheBowersDriveresidents werestrongly
opposed toaconnectionpreviously andtherefore hewouldbehesitant tosupport thiswithout input
fromthoseresidents.  

Chairperson Musgrove agreedthatshewouldwanttoseeinputfromthoseresidents.  Shestated
thatshewouldtendtofavoralternative oneortwo, providing noticetothoseBowersDrive
residents.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbycommented thattheCityisproceeding withthe
BowersDriveoverlayproject, therefore thereisanissueoftimewiththerequest.  Heaskedif
therewouldberoomonanupcoming agendaforthisitemtogototheCouncil.  

CityAdministrator Hagencommented thathebelieved thatthiscouldfitonthenextworksession,  
aslongasthediscussion remainsshort.  Hestatedthatperhaps theplansaredeveloped forthe
trail, anditisincluded asanalternate onthebidasthatwouldallowtimeforthesurveytobesent
aswellandtheoptionforthetrailtobedecideduponwhenthebidisultimately accepted.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbyconfirmed thatcouldbedone.  

Chairperson Musgrove askedifresidents cancurrently walkacrosstheareaorwhether thereare
signsstating thatshouldnotbedone.  

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page3of7



CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied thattherearenosignstherefore residents
wouldmostlikelynotknowifthatispublicorprivatelyowned land.   

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood commented thatifasurveyweretobesent
therewouldmostlikelynotberesponses fromthosethatdonotcareeitherway, responses may
alsonotbereceived fromthose insupportofthetrail, butresponses wouldbereceived fromthose
thatobjected.  Heprovidedanexampleofatrailconnection thatwasproposed foraNorthfork
development, wheretheHOAobjected, andtheCityconstructed thetrail.  Hestatedthatafterthe
trailwasconstructed, aletterwasreceived fromtheHOAacknowledging thattheirposition was
wrongandmostofthepeopleusing thetrailwerefromthatdevelopment.   

Chairperson Musgrove commented thatsheagrees thatpeople liketrailsbutwould liketheprocess
toremain transparent, evenifthatisanoticetoresidents within350feetoftheproject.   

CityAdministrator Hagencommented that350feetisthelanduserequirement buttheCitypolicy
istoextendto700feet.  HestatedthatitwouldmakesensetoincludeallBowersDriveresidents
andproperties alongSnowyOwl.  Henotedthattheotheroptionwouldbetosend
notifications/surveys toallofRiverstone SouthandBowersDriveatacostofunder $1,000.  He
notedthatperhapsifthesurvey issentoutsoontheresultscouldbepresented duringaCouncil
worksessionin March.  

Chairperson Musgrove commented thatshewouldprefer thatoption.  

Councilmember Olsonnotedthathavingtheresultsmayassist inkeepingthatdiscussion short.   

Assistant CityEngineer Feriancek statedthatstaffiscurrentlyworking ontheplansfortheroad
projectandbelieved therewouldbeabout threetofourweeksofplandevelopment.  Heanticipated
thatbidswouldbeopenedroughly inMaysotheplansasdiscussed wouldnotimpact thattimeline.  

MotionbyCouncilmember Olson, seconded byCouncilmember Howell, torecommend further
discussionofthistopicwiththefullCityCouncilatworksession anddirectstaff tosendouta
surveytoadjacent neighborhoods asdiscussed, aheadoftheworksession.    

Furtherdiscussion: Chairperson Musgrove askediftherewouldbeadesiretoinclude thetrailas
abidalternate fortheroadproject.  CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied that
direction wouldnotbenecessary atthistime.  

Motioncarried.  VotingYes:  Chairperson Musgrove, Councilmembers OlsonandHowell.  Voting
No: None.  

5.02: Consider Implementation andPrioritization ofGravelRoadElimination Projects

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby reviewed thestaffreportandstatedthatstaffwould
recommend obtaining soilborings forallremaining gravel roadsandtoexploresubgrade
correction andstormwater management needsasrequiredtocovert thegravel roadstobituminous

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page4of7



pavement sections.  Henotedthatunderlying soilsgenerally donotchangeovertimeandtheCIP
doesnotaddress replacement ofthe1999roadgrader.  

Councilmember Olsonaskedthecostofcompleting theboringandgeotechnical reports.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied thatthecostwouldbeestimated at $25,000
to $30,000.  Heconfirmed thatthesoilboring information wouldbegoodfordecades, whilethe
onlyelement thatmayfluctuate wouldbegroundwater levels.  

Councilmember Olsoncommented thatcompleting theboringsandgeotechnical reportwould
placetheCityinanimbleposition whereitcouldmoveforward iftheopportunity aroseand
thereforesupported theaction.  

Councilmember Howell statedthatshewouldsupport thesoilborings tohavetheinformation on
handbutisunsureshewouldwanttosupportapavingprojectatthistime.  

Chairperson Musgrove commented thatshewouldwanttolookatthepolicy.  Sheexplained that
thecostofthegraderandstafftimewouldbespreadacross thewholecity.  Shestatedthatperhaps
theformula forpaving thosegravel roadsshouldbereviewed asthecurrentpolicy forfunding
roadimprovements usingassessments is25percent assessment andtheremainder iscovered
through thelevy.  Shestatedthatperhaps theresidents ongravelroadswouldsupportpaving if
theirassessment was25percent ratherthan50percent.  Shestatedthatshewouldalsobehesitant
tomoveforwardwithpavingassomeresidents onthegravel roadsdonotwantthat, butwould
agreethathaving thesoilboring information wouldbeanadvantage andallowthemtomove
forwardiftheopportunity presented itself.   

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbycommented thatthespecialassessment policywas
draftedwiththe50/50split forgravel roads.  HebelievedthatthePIRfundwouldbeagood
fundingsourcefortheboringsandgeotechnical work.  Hecommented thatthereisacity-wide
benefit topavingtheroadsasthereisnolongeragrader included intheCIPandmaintenance costs
andneedswoulddecrease aswell.   

onbyCouncilmember Howell, seconded byCouncilmember Olson, todirectstafftoobtainMoti
soilborings forallremaining gravel roadsandtoexplore subgrade correction andstormwater
management needsasrequired toconvert thegravel roadstobituminous pavement sections.    

Motioncarried.  VotingYes:  Chairperson Musgrove, Councilmembers HowellandOlson.  Voting
No: None.  

Chairperson Musgrove confirmed theconsensus oftheCommittee todiscuss thegravel road
pavingpolicyatafuturemeeting.    

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby repliedthatpolicywasneverformally adopted.  It
wasconfirmed thatcouldbeatopicofdiscussion whenthesoilborings information ispresented
totheCommittee.  

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page5of7



6. COMMITTEE / STAFFINPUT

6.01: Receive UpdatesonImprovement Projects, Studies, andItemsofInterest

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirectorWestbyprovided anupdateoncurrentandproposed City,  
County, andMnDOT improvement projectsandstudies, andonotheritemsofinterest tothe
Committee.  

Councilmember Olsonnotedthecomments thathereceives relatedtothepoorstreetquality in
FoxRidgeEstatesandaskedforanupdate.  

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westby replied thoseroadsarescheduled asa2025street
reconstruction project.  Henotedthatstaffdoescontinue towatchroadconditions toidentifyroads
thatwillneedmorepatching, whichdoesinclude FoxRidgeEstates.  Henotedthattheplanwould
betodoskimpatching forthatdevelopment andanyothers thatareinsimilarcondition.  Hestated
thatstaffiscurrently developing thatplan.  

6.02: ReviewFutureTopicsCalendar

Chairperson Musgrove askedforclarification onthetrailgapconnections listedinmultiple
months.    

ParksandAssistant PublicWorksDirector Riverblood provided anupdateontheTH47trailgap
project.    

Councilmember Howellaskediftherewouldbepotential toplaceayieldsignwhereCR5merges
ontosouthbound TH47.    

CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector Westbyreplied that47isaMnDOT roadway andtherefore
hecanreachouttoMnDOTtogaintheirinput.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

MotionbyCouncilmember Howell, seconded byCouncilmember Olson, toadjourn thePublic
WorksCommitteemeeting.   

Motioncarried.    

TheregularmeetingofthePublicWorksCommittee adjourned at6:38p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

BruceWestby
CityEngineer/PublicWorksDirector

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page6of7



DraftedbyAmanda Staple
TimeSaver OffSiteSecretarial, Inc.  

PublicWorksCommittee / February20, 2024
Page7of7


